
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  

Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230510. 

 
You requested the following information. Please also see our response on the 
attached spreadsheet as requested: 

 
A) Current typical waiting time for an ASD assessment (Autism Spectrum 
Disorder or Condition), for a child or young person, having been referred by a 
GP, health visitor, or other point of referral. 

B) Current typical waiting time from referral to CAMHS/CYPHMS to first 
appointment, for a child or young person. 

(for clarity, if a child was referred on 1st January and had to wait until 30th June for 
their assessment appointment, this would be a wait of 180 days) 

If the areas covered by your ICB mean that there is more than one answer to A 

or B above, please provide answers for all cases. 

As an ambulance service, these questions are not relevant to the service we provide. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 



 


